From: Mark Balog

To: Andrew Keim; bernie.macisaac@inac.qgc.ca; Bryan Rayner

Cc: John Witteman; Peter Kusugak; Phyllis Beaulieu; Sandy Barham
Subject: RE: 2008 and 2009 Water License Inspections - Meliadine West
Date: Thursday, May 06, 2010 3:24:54 PM

Attachments: KIA amendment 0.3 hec to Com Lease.pdf

CMEF response Aug 09 08 InspectorsDirective.pdf

Hi Andrew,

We received an email from you (below) on April 30, 2010. Attachments to your
email were letters dated April 17, 2009 (which referred to a water inspection
report from 2008), a letter dated January 6, 2010 (which referred to a water

inspection done in August 2009), and a series of photos.

The 2010 letter alleges three non-compliance issues by Comaplex on the
Meliadine property and goes on to say you are submitting “a second
recommendation to proceed to more formal enforcement actions”. This is the
first indication that we have had from you that we are in non-compliance. For
your information, the three items in question have all been fixed or are
currently being directly addressed. In no particular order:

1) Security Bond: Comaplex have submitted letters to various groups in the
last several months on this matter. As per a discussion with Bernie McIsaac
of INAC on May 5, 2010, Comaplex, INAC, and the KIA will be discussing this
matter in detail in the coming weeks to resolve the situation.

2) Inspector's 2008 Direction: Comaplex has addressed this matter several
times now. As per our Aug 1, 2009 Water License, there was a requirement to
address the Inspector's direction within 2 weeks of the license being
granted. This was done and the letter attached sent to your office, among
others, on August 12, 2009 (see attached). All of the points in your
direction have been addressed.

3) New Sump/Wetlands: Comaplex agrees that the old sump is tired and needs
to be replaced. In July 2009, we submitted a plan for the Meliadine camp
consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant and a new, larger
sump/wetlands area. The plan was considered by the NWB and a new water
license was granted on August 1, 2010, with the prevision that “within 60
days following issuance of the License and prior to the commissioning of the
Sewage Disposal Facility”, a new Waste Management Plan be submitted to the
Board for approval. This was done and submitted in September 2009.

A second consideration with the new wetlands area was approval of an
amendment from the KIA for the additional 0.3 hectares of wetlands (new sump
area) into the Commercial Lease (on which we have a $950,000 Letter of
Credit). This was originally applied for on July 21, 2009 and we did not
receive approval of that amendment from the KIA until May 3, 2010 (see
attached). Comaplex intends to build the new sump as soon as the snow melts
and the ground thaws, some time in late June, early July and start up the
Biodisk at that time.
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May 3, 2010 KVCL102J168/May 3, 2010

B. Sandy Barham

Senior Geologist

Comaplex Minerals Corp.
Suite 901, 1015 4™ Street SW
Calgary, Alberta

T2R 1J4

Dear Mr. Barham:

Re: Amendment to Commercial Lease KVCL102J168

This is to confirm that your request to amend the above land use license has been accepted.
This will now include the additional 0.3 Ha.

An amendment fee for the commercial lease of $500.00 is required; please make your
remittance payable to the Kivalliq Inuit Association.

Should your have any questions or concerns, please contact our office by phone at (867) 645-5734 or
by fax at (f67) 645-3855.
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L&'{’/‘:}‘{-/;irector of Lands
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COMRPLEX

MINERALS CORP

August 12, 2009
3.393, G0-02

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
PO Box 119

Gjoa Haven, Nunavut
X0B 0J0

867 360 6338

Water Resources Officer

Nunavut District, Nunavut Region
PO Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut

XO0A OHO

867 975 4295

Re: Inspector Direction August 13, 2008 — Outstanding Issues

The Inspectors Directive of August 13, 2008 pertaining to NWB License 2BB-
MELO709, recently renewed as 2BB-MEL0914, is summarized below along with the
status of responses by Comaplex to the directive.

e Immediately cease the activity of urinating out of doors and to provide the
Inspector within 30 days a plan to address this waste management issue

All toilets wastes are incinerated pending commissioning of our waste water treatment
system. The renewed July 31, 2009 water license allows Comaplex to continue to
incinerate toilet wastes prior to commissioning the new waste treatment system.

e Within 30 days install flow meters on the intake for all domestic and drilling uses
of water

A flow meter for domestic water has been installed on the camp line. This meter
measures the direct water use in the camp via an improved system of constantly
circulating water within heat traced piping to ensure the water line from Meliadine Lake
does not freeze in winter. This system was found to be to the satisfaction of the Inspector
on his August 1, 2009 inspection.

Comaplex has reviewed the NWB’s interpretation of what defines water usage and while

it does not agree with the determination, it will respect it. As per the decision by the
NWB on water use in renewed License 2BB-MEL0914 Part 111: General Considerations —
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D — Water Use (July 31, 2009), Comaplex has ordered flow meters for the drills and the
drill contractor has been instructed to install them. We expect these to be in place prior to
August 21, 2009, the date agreed to with the Inspector.

Comaplex will calculate the water usage amounts based on the terms and conditions of
the July 31, 2009 renewal license and anticipates having to submit an amendment request
for License 2BB-MEL0914 with respect to daily amounts.

As stated in the July 31, 2009 License, the NWB comments that the water meters on the
water intakes for the drills and for camp “may not reflect the actual water consumption”.
The concern remains that Comaplex will be paying water fees for water ‘usage’, not
water consumption.

e To within 30 days discontinue the discharge of grey water at the current location
and install means by which grey water will not be deposited directly into
Meliadine Lake.

Comaplex has never deposited grey water directly into Meliadine Lake. Grey water is
passed through a sump before discharging to a wetland area. We are trying to de-
commission the old wetlands in favor of a completely upgraded waste treatment system
that includes a BIODISK waste water treatment plant and an upgraded sump and wetland
system.

Preliminary details of this plan have been forwarded to regulators and have met with
general approval pending the submission of more detailed design drawings and plans.
These detailed plans are in preparation and Comaplex is obligated to submit them in a
revised Waste Management Plan before September 30, 2009 (60 days) as a condition of
License 2BB-MEL0914.

Subject to Comaplex providing additional information, the NWB has generally approved
a waste water system where treated waste (including greywater) from the Biodisk system
can ‘be directed to the wetlands sump’. The license also states that “... all discharges ...
are to be directed to land such that direct flow into a water body is not possible and no
additional impacts are created”. This is the case with the present system for greywater.
Furthermore, Comaplex has sent a letter to the NWB dated July 21, 2009 requesting
permission to continue to use the wetlands system (switching to the new wetlands area
when approved) for the greywater, with eventual overflow into Meliadine Lake, as per
previous years.

e To undertake and provide within 30 days a report signed and stamped by an
engineer certified and licensed to work in the Nunavut Territory, detailing the
structural integrity of the installed secondary containment and the ability of that
containment in it’s current configuration to prevent the release of hydrocarbons
into the environment.
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and
e To undertake and provide to the inspector within 30 days a report detailing the
capacity of the secondary containment currently in use for these Bladders taking
into account the deformation of the surrounding material encroaching on the side
walls of the containment structure. This report should also indicate if the current
capacity of the secondary containment is adequate to hold 110% of the capacity
of the bladder.
and
e To cease using the 2 aforementioned bladders contained at the site until such time
as the reports noted above are submitted, reviewed and accepted by the Inspector.
and
e To install barrier devices and other adequate means to prevent accidental
damage from mechanized vehicles prior to continuing to use the Bladders on site.

Comaplex removed the bladder and insta-berm installations referred to above shortly
after the inspection of August 13, 2008.  Subsequently, Comaplex submitted an
amendment request to construct an engineered fuel facility that has been approved by
both the NWB (December 2, 2008) and the KIA. Comaplex reserves the right to
construct the facility under renewed license 2BB-MEL0914.

e Within 30 days apply to the Nunavut Water Board for an amendment to the
current license to allow for land farming activities as found on site or to remove
the noted contaminated soils from site within the same time period.

Comaplex has received direction for hydrocarbon stained soils contained on the
impermeable liner at its Meliadine West development site, in the terms and conditions of
renewed license 2BB-MEL0914. Two recent tests of the material indicate rehabilitation
of the soil to CCME recreational soil guidelines. As well, a third independent sampling
program has been initiated by Golder Associates and the results will be forwarded to the
Board and the Inspector once received.

The renewed license goes on to say that future contact water discharges and final
remediation of the facility are subject to treatment objectives (laid out in the license) and
a revision to the A&R Plan. Final remediation approvals are required from Nunavut EPS
and KivlA before the soil will be considered acceptable for future use.

e To provide the results of all baseline sampling conducted in accordance with the
issued Bulk Sampling license as per the Inspector’s request made during the
period of inspection.

Comaplex has forwarded all baseline and monitoring data to the INAC inspector. All of
this data currently resides on the NWB website contained in submissions to the water
board. Comaplex believes that one central repository of data for applicants and
regulators, best serves the interests of all parties. This ensures everyone has access to the
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same material and avoids potential differences in datasets maintained by different parties.
Comaplex has in the past received sampling and data requests from regulators that are not
distributed to all interested parties and believes this is a potential area of conflict. The
NWB ftp site functions as a central repository of data and correspondence.

Yours Truly

B. Sandy Barham - Geologist
Comaplex Minerals Corp.

cc. RCF - Attn. Russ Cranswick
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Issues and delays by both sides are common in Nunavut and Comaplex’s approach
to these matters is to work with the regulators. We feel we have addressed
your concerns and hope that once you review the details referenced above, you
will agree. We look forward to hearing from you.

mark

From: Andrew Keim [mailto:Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca]

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 11:58 AM

To: Mark Balog

Cc: John Witteman; Peter Kusugak; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 2008 and 2009 Water License Inspections - Meliadine West

Mark Balog

COMAPLEX MINERALS CORP.
Suite 901, 1015 4thSt. SW
Calgary AB

T2R 134

Please find enclosed the Water License Inspection Reports for 2008 and 2009.
I will be in touch in the coming weeks to set dates for the 2010 Inspection.

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

INAC Nunavut Regional Office

P.0. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut XeA ©HO

*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445



